Avabdei€n nepioxns
Naou Ayias Zogias
Kai Kevipikns MuAns
otnv Avw MoéAn
MovepBaoias

Enhancement
of the site of

at the Upper Town
of Monemvasia

YMOYPEIO MOAITIEMOY KAI AGAHTIEMOY
Edopgia Apxalottwv Aakwviag




60s al.: 16puon ths MovepBaoias.

60s al.-1460: H néAn ths MovepBaaias undyetal
otn BuZavtivn Autokpatopia.

1248 1 1252/3: Katdktnan tou Kaatpou and tov Moudiédpo B
BiAReap&ouivo, nyepdva tou OpayKikou MpiyKindtou ths Axaias,
META ano parkpd noAiopKia.

1262: H MovepBacia napaxwpeital ano tov @payKo npiyKina
otov autokpdtopa MixanAd H' MaAaioAdyo o avtdaAdaypa
tns edeuBepias tou.

1348: 0 Muotpds €ival npwtevouda tou Aecnotdtou
Tou Mopéws, ato onoio undyetal Kai to Aipdvi tns MovepBagias.

1460-1821: Metd tn 81dAuan ths BuZavtivis Autokpatopias
otn MovepBaoia Kupiapxoulv Evetoi Kal 0Bwpavoi.

1460-1463: H MovepBaoia undyetal otnv npootacia tou ndna Miou B,
HeTd tnv Kataduon tou Agonotdtou tou Mopéws and tous 0Bwpavous.

1463-1540: O1 MovepBaaites MPooPEPOUV TO KACTPO
otous Evetous. Mepiobos A’ Evetokpatias.

1540-1690: To Kdotpo napadibetal otous OBwpavous.
Mepiobos A" 0Bwpavikhs Kuplaxias.

1690-1715: To Kdotpo napabibetal ota otpateUpata tou §6yn
®paykioko Mopodivi. Mepiobos B Evetokpatias.

1715-1821: H MovepBaoia napadibetal otous OBwpavous xwpis
paxn. Eival npwredouoa tou Biiaetiol ts avatoAikns Aakwvias Kai na-
papével anpavoKko Aipavi. Mepiobos B 0Bwpavikns Kupiapxias.

1821: 01 0Bwpavoi napadiGouv To KAoTPo He OUVBNKN atov MpiyKIna
Ad£€avbpo Kavtaroulnvad, ninpegouaio tou Anpntpiou YynAdvtn.

1828: H MovepBaaoia undyetal oto véo eAANVIKG KpATos.

6th century: Foundation of the town of Monemvasia.

6th cen.-1460: The town of Monemvasia becomes part
of the Byzantine Empire.

1248 or 1252/3: Conquering the castle by William |1 Villehardouin,
prince of the Frankish principality of Achaia, after a long siege.

1262: Monemvasia is granted by the Frankish prince to the
emperor Michael VIl Palaeologus in return for his freedom.

1348: Mistras is the capital of the Despotate of Morea,
to which the port of Monemvasia belongs administratively.

1460-1821: After the dissolution of the Byzantine Empire
in Monemvasia dominate Venetians and Ottomans.

1460-1463: Monemvasia subject to the protection of Pope Pius I,
after the dissolution of the Despotate of Morea by the Ottomans.

1463-1540: Monemvasians offer the castle to the Venetians.
First period of venetian rule.

1540-1690: The castle was surrendered to the Ottomans.
First period of ottomans rule.

1690-1715: The castle was handed over to the troops
of the Doge Francesco Morosini. Second period of venetian rule.

1715-1821: Monemvasia surrendered to the Ottomans without a
fight. It is the capital of the vilayet of Eastern Laconia and remains
an important port. Second period of ottomans rule.

1821: The Ottomans surrender the castle by treaty to Prince
Alexandos Kantakouzinos, plenipotentiary of Dimitrios Ypsilantis.

1828: Monemvasia under the new greek state.

MONEMBAZXIA AKTYO AIAAPOMON MEPIHFHEHE KAI ENIZKEWIMAN MNHMEIQN

MONEMVASIA NETWORK OF TOURING ROUTES AND ACCESSIBLE MONUMENTS

KYPIEZ AIAAPOMEE / MAIN ROUTES

AEYTEPEYOYZEE AIAAPOMEE / SECONDARY ROUTES

OXYPQZH / FORTIFICATION

MYAEZ / GATES

MAATEIEZ - TAMIEZ / SQUARES - RAMPARTS

NAOI / CHURCHES

EPEINQMENOI NAOI / RUINED CHURCHES

0IKOAOMHMATA - XQPOI AHMOZIOY XAPAKTHPA / PUBLIC BUILDINGS
XAPAKTHPIZTIKEE OIKIEZ / CHARACTERISTIC HOUSES
KINZTEPNEZ (YAATOAE=AMENEE) / CISTERNS




H peoaiwvikn Kaotponoditeia ths MovepBaaias, S10IKNTIKG KEVTpo, £6pa eKKANGCIAOTIKWY aglwpatoUuxwy, AIPAavi
OTPATNYIKNS ONUAcias Kal orioudaios eunopikos otaBpds, anotéece yia aiwves NoAo €A§NS KAtaKTtNTwy, NeEIPAtwy
Kal Koupodpwyv. M6An BadaoooKkpdtelpa, pe SUVAUIKES NPOCWIKATNTES Kal I0XUPN TOMNIKN eKkKANaia, Siabpapdrtios
onoudaio pddo atnv noAitikA ths Bulavtivis Autokpatopias. Metd tv ntwon tou Agonotdtou tou Mopéws otous
0OBwpavoUs CUVEXIOTNKE N MOPEIa TNs KAtw and §Evn Kupiapxia (EVETIKA Kal 0Bwpavikn) yia Jeydnn Xpovikn nepiodo.
H oikeiwon twv MovepBaoitwy pe Sila@opetikés noAtiopikEs KataBonés Kal napaddaels ouvéBane otnv noAupopgia
Kal 0TOV KOOHOMOAITIKO XapaKTApa s NoANS Mou avtKatontei{etal oTnV apXITEKTOVIKNA Kal OTNV TEXVN.

Inpepa, 6An n vnaida ouviatd éva 1616tuno pouaeio. H Avw M6An eival évas avoixtds apxalofoyiKos Xwpos
HE ONUAVTIKOG PvnpEIako nAouto Kail n Katw MoAn évas evepyds olkiopds nou @idogevei noikides dpaotnpidtntes
Tou oUyxpovou Biou.

For centuries, the medieval castle-city of Monemvasia had been a port of extreme strategic importance, a
prominent trade hub, and a highly coveted prize for conquerors, pirates, and corsairs. A mighty city that held
sway over the maritime realm, Monemvasia played a key role in the politics of the Byzantine Empire through its
forceful rulers and its strong local church. After the Despotate of Moreas had been seized by the Ottomans,
Monvemvasia continued its course under foreign rulers (Venetians and Ottomans) for a considerable period of
time. The familiarity of Monemvasia inhabitants with a variety of cultural origins and traditions contributed to the
castle-city’s diversity and cosmopolitan character, a trait that is brilliantly reflected in its architecture and art.

Today, the entire isle constitutes a form of museum. Monemvasia’s Upper Town is an open archaeological
site with a wealth of noteworthy monuments and the Lower Town is an active settlement buzzing with diverse
modern life activities and pursuits.




AIAPOPQOZH THX
KAZTPOIOAITEIAL

H kaotponoditeia tns MovepBagoias anaptietal and
10 OIKIOTIKA ouvoda tns Avw Kal Kdtw MoéAns Kai
TNV NEPIOXN TNS YEPUPAS, TNS Povns éuBaons nou
BpioKeETal €KTOS TWV TEIXWV Kal EVWVElI TN
Bpaxovnaiba pe tnv anévavtl AaKwVIKA aKTA.

H Avw IMéAn ouvbéetal e tv Katw péow evos
oxupwpévou edikoeldous Spopou, Tis «BoAtes». Mia
aKopn eicodos diapopypwvotav otn Bopela nieupd
Tou Bpdaxou Kal ntav dppnkta guvoedepévn e To
@poupIo tns Akpononns. KtioBnke oto QuUOIKG oxu-
PWUEVO Kal anpoonéAaoto ano tnv §npd KekAIévo
nAdtwpa ts Kopugpns tou Bpdxou, KatadapBavo-
vtas pia €Ktaon nepinou 120 otpeppdtwy. Katd t
Bulavtivn nepiodo anotéfede to SI0IKNTIKG Kal
OTPATIWTIKG KEVTIPO TNS KaotponoAiteias Pe TS Ka-
TOIKIES TWV APXOVIWY Kdal TWV EUYEVWY, EVW and TIS
YPOMTES MNYES Kal TN HEXPI ONUEPT apXaloAoYIKN
€peuva dev NporUNtel egnopikn N aAdn dpaotnpid-
nta.

H nénn énaye va Katolkeital otadiaka and tnv A’
Evetokpatia. Katd th B* oBwpavikn nepiodo diépe-
vav anoKAelotikd oBwpavoi aglwpatouxol Kal n
@poupa. Metd tnv ipuon tou véou EAANVIKOU Kpd-
Tous, otnv nepiodo tns SiakuBépvnons tou Kanobi-
oTpIa, €MIOCKEUAOBNKAV Kdnoia and ta owdopeva
KTNPIA TNS NMPOKEIPEVOU va eEUNNPETNCOUY TN AEl-
ToupYia QUATKWY Kal TOV aTpatwVIOHO Ts (ppoupds.

H Kdtw MéAn ntav egnopikd KEvipo e ta epya-
OTNPIA, TA KATAOTAKATA Kal TS OIKIES TwV EUNOpwV
Kal TwV vautiKwy. EKtds ano ts oikies owdlovtal 27
vaoi Mou cUP@wWVa HE TS YPANTES HapTupies ntav
€voplaKoi, KaBoAIKA Hovaotnpiakwy 1I8puUPdtwy, na-
peKKANOIa Kal oIKoyevelakoi. Ta epeinia Kuoudtwy
Kal otn vouoSUTIKN NAgupd Tou Bpdaxou pavepwvouv
TNV avAantugn Tou OIKIGHOU Kal EKTOS TWV TEIXWV.

FORMATION OF THE CASTLE-TOWN

The castle-town of Monemvasia comprises the housing settlements of Upper and Lower Town, together with
the area of gefyra (bridge), the single access strip of land bridging the gap between the rocky isle with the
coast of Laconia opposite.

The Upper and Lower Towns are linked by a fortified winding pathway known as «voltes».There was one
more gateway on the northern slope of the rock which was inextricably linked to the fort on the acropolis. The
Upper Town was built on a sloping plateau atop the rock, which is naturally fortified and inaccessible by land,
and covered a surface of approximately 120 stremma (~30 acres). During the byzantine period, it was the cas-
tle-town’s administrative and military center where the ruling class and the nobility resided. So far, written
sources and archaeological excavations have revealed no other activities, commercial or otherwise. In the pe-
riod of the 1st Venetian rule, the town was gradually abandoned. During the 2nd period of ottoman rule, the
Upper Town was the part of the city reserved exclusively for ottomans officials and dignitaries. Following the
establishment of the Modern Greek state under the governance of Kapodistrias, some of the extant buildings
were repaired to serve as a prison and as the garrison’s quarters.

The Lower Town was the castle-town’s trading center where the workshops, shops, and houses of the mer-
chants and sailors were located. Apart from the houses, also extant are 27 churches which, according to written
sources, were parish churches, monastery katholikons, chapels, and family churches. The ruins of buildings located
on the southwestern side of the rock indicate that the Lower Town extended beyond the fortifications’ confines.



MNHMEIA THZ ANQ MNOAHX
MONUMENTS OF THE UPPER TOWN

Y10 uynAotepo anpeio tou Bpaxou awdovtal THNUata tns AKpo-
nofns, Buavtivou oxupoU e TEGTEPIS YwViakoUs nupyous. Teixn,
T0 OUYKPOTNHA tns NUAns, vaoi, noAudpIBLES oIKiEs, ol TPEIS He-
yanes 6npoaies Kivatépves (be€apeves), 1o “Katepyo” n “Ga-
leazza”, to “KapdBi” n “Galera”, to “Kepataivi” n “Bastarda”,
Ktnplia (WTIKNS onpacias ag vav toro Xxwpis vepad, éva oBwpa-
VIKO pHauowileio Kal €va Aoutpd cuvBEtouv Tn S1axpovikn Qualo-
yvwia ts noAns.

At the topmost part of the rock, there are extant segments of
the castle-city’s Acropolis, a byzantine fort with four corner
towers. Walls, the central's gate complex, churches,
numerous houses, three large public cisterns, the“Katergo”
or "Galeazza", the“Karavi” or "Galera" and the “Keratsini” or
"Bastarda”, vital buildings in a place without natural water
sources, an Ottoman mausoleum, a public baths building
compose the historical character of the town.

To Aaunpotepo Bulavuvo eKKANOIOOTIKG pvnpeio tns nddns, addd Kar éva and ta

onpavukatepa otov eAladiko xwpo ival o vads tns Ayias Zogias n Mavayias Odnyntpias.

Ktiotnke tov 120 aiwva atov TUrno tou otaupoeidoUs oKtaywVIKoU vaou. Ano Ty evioixia {wypagIikn tou owdlovtal

evdlapépouaes Napaotdaoels, 6nws o Xpiotos ws «Madaids twv Huepwv» ato 1epd Bnpa, v uwnAns noidtntas

gival Kar o yAuntos tou Sidkoopos. O vads PETAOKEUAOTNKE OE JOUOOUAKAVIKO TEUEVOS Kal o€ KaBoAIKO povns

dutikoU Hoyuatos and tous oBwpavoUs Kal EVETOUS KUPIApXous avtiotoixd. To Pvnpeio anokataotdoBnke and
AigBuvon Avaotndwons Buavuvwy Kal MetaBulavuvwy Mvnpeiwv oto niaioio tou EXMA 2007-2013.

The church of Hagia Sophia is the brightest ecclesiastical Byzantine monument in the town and one of the most
important monuments in Greece, as well. It was built in the 12th century as a Greek-cross domed octagon church.
Among the notable wall paintings, the depiction of the Christ, in the Bema, as “Ancient of Days” outstands. The
sculptured decoration is also of exceptional quality. The church was converted to mosgue and catholicon/katho-
likon of a west doctrine monastery by the Ottomans and Venetians rulers, respectively. The project of the monu-
ment’ s restoration was included in the Operational Program «Competitiveness and Entrepreneurship 2007-2013»
and implemented by the Directorate for the Restoration of the Byzantine and the Post-Byzantine Monuments.
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Kwvias, anokadu@Bnke Kal avadeixBnke pia yertovid ths Avw M6Ans, nou nepi-
AauBAvel To CUYKPOTNHA TNS KEVIPIKNS NUANS [E TOUS EMIPEPOUS XWPOUS TOU Kal
Tov NANCIOXWPO avwVUpo vao, duo oikies (oikia 70 Kai 71) Kal Siktuo Spdpwy, To
onoio ouvdéel tnv NUAN pe to Aapnpdtepo Budavtivd pvnpeio tns MovepBaoias
Tov vao tns Ayias Zogias n Mavayias Odnyntpias. Ta pvnpeia autd ouviotouy pia
evdlapépouaa evatnta Tou OIKIOTIKOU cuvodou tns KaotpornoAiteias napéxovias
He euAnnto Kai 816aKtIKG tpdno NAnpo@opies yia TV opydvwaon Kai Tis Agitoup-
Yi€s pias N6ANs-KAGTPOU e ouvexn Xxpnon and tov 6o Wéxpl Kal tov 190 alwva.

During the works of NSRF entailed in the project a neighborhood of the Upper
Town was revealed and enhanced. The neighborhood includes the central gate
complex with its individual spaces; a nearby anonymous church; two houses
(house 70 and 71) and a road network which links the gate with the Church of
Hagia Sophia (or Panagia Hodegetria), Monemvasia’s signal Byzantine monu-
ment. The monuments cited above constitute a singular group of the castle-
town’s entire housing complex and, in a clear and educational manner, provide
information on the organization and functions of a castle-town which remained
in steady use from the 6th to the 19th century A.D.



YYTKPOTHMA KENTPIKHZ MYAHZ
CENTRAL GATE COMPLEX

= To ouyKpOTNa avantuooetal o€ SUo atdBles. LTtn SUTIKN OYn
N avoiyetal pvnpeiakn nuan pe to§wtd unépBupo Kail nwpivo
nAaioio. H nuAn diatnpei ts auBevtikés UAives BUpes e pe-
4 tadAikda eAdopata.
LNV Npwtn otdBun ol enipnKels BoAookénaotes SPOUIKES
nAciciwvovTal anod XwPous e MoIKiAes XpNaels, Onws Paptu-
/.|, pouv ol ypantés nnyés Kal urodnAwvouy Ta eniPéPous oiKkodo- !
N HIKa tous atoixeia (IV-IX). Avapead tous, o xwpos 1 avayetal |
otnv nadaiétepn oIKoSOMIKNA (PACN TOU CUYKpotnpatos. H ava- -
OKAPIKN BIEPEUVNON OTO ECWTIEPIKO TOU AMOKAAUWE KTUOTN KAIPIOKA yia TV €niKol-
vwvia tou pe ™ 6eutepn otdBun. Ltov BoAooKENAOTO XWPO 2, Ta APXITEKTOVIKA
Katanoina KOYXns Lixpdun Haptupolv 0T Ty 0Bwpavikn nepiodo AsItoupynae PIKPO
HOUCOUAHAVIKG TEUEVOS, EVW) 0 XWPOS 4 XpNaiponoinBnke ws @uiakn. I16iaitepn on-

5
Haaia yia tnv endpKela o vepo €xouv ol SUo udatodegapeves (KIvatépves), evw &e- m
é/ : XwpIoTN B£0n oTo oUYKPOTNKA Katéxel o dikAitos avwvupos vaods (XI). _ bt ’
¢ Zn deutepn otdBun 6eonddel opBoywVIO KINPIO MOU  XPNCIKOMNOINBNKE WEXPI i
;@ Kal TV nspio§o 6|’uKuBépanns ou Kun06|’0t,p|c1 (1827-18’31). Anotedeital gné e r-; ,. 4 ﬁ(
v Tpels BoAwTtous xwpous, N avwdopn Twv onoiwv SIapopPWVETal GE NPOHAXwWVA & :f“fr poEgE -
\ HE Avolypa KavovioBupibas. =
KATOWH A’ XTAOMHX- A’ LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

YMNOMNHMA- LEGEND

The complex unfolds on two levels. A monumental gate with an arched lintel
Kevtpikn muAn - Central gate VII.  Xwpog 3 - Space 3
©olookémaoteg Spopiké — Vaulted passages  VIII

Xpoe3 - Space 3 and porous frame opens up on its western facade. The gate is outfitted with its
. X@pog 4 - Space ..

AiBplo - Atrium IX.  YSatode€auevi- Cistern Orlglnal wooden panElS and metal plates.

Xwpog 1 - Space 1 X AUAelog xwpog- Yard

Xwpog 2 - Space 2

. T e A On the complex’s first level, the elongated vaulted passages are flanked by
. Y&atode€apevn- Cistern

spaces which must have once served a variety of uses as corroborated by
- opBoyvio KTfipto sources and as indicated by those spaces’ individual structural elements (IV-
rectangular building IX). Among those spaces, space 1 belongs to an older building phase of the com-
plex. Probing excavations revealed a built staircase which linked the space with
the complex’s second level. Extant in space 2, which is vaulted, are architectural
remains of a mihrab niche confirming that, during ottoman rule, the space func-
tioned as a small muslim shrine while the space 4 was used as a prison. Of par-
ticular importance for proficiency in water sufficiency are the two cisterns, and
a special place in the complex holds the anonymous two-aisled church (XI).
On the second level the dominant structure is a rectangular building which
remained in use throughout the period of Kapodistrias’ governance (1827-

1831). It consists of three vaulted spaces, whose upper structure formed a
bastion with a cannon emplacement.
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AVWVULOG VaLOG AUAELOG XWPOG

OOANOCKETMAOTEG SPOULKEG AiBpLo
Anonymous church Yard

Kevtpikn mOAn
Vaulted passages

Atrium Central gate
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AR Lo
To ouyKpPOTNHa TNS KEVIPIKNS NUANs €1066ou atnv Avw MéAn Siadpapdtios oto Népacpa Twv alwvwy Kaipio
poAo otnv dpuva tns Kaotponoditeias. O1 ENPEPOUS XWPOI TOU EEUNNPETOUCAV TIS AVAYKES TNS EKACTOTE PPOU-
pas Kal 6€xBnkav noAAanAés enepBdoels nou avuaotoixouv oth {wn tns NoAns and th Bulavtivh nepiodo pExpi
TOUS VEWTEPOUS XPOVOUS.
0 oBwpavos nepinyntns EBAIyid ToeAeunn (1688) neplypd@el 1o E0WTEPIKO TNs NUANS oav £€vd XwWpo ota-
ons Kal §ekoUpaaons, addd Kal oav éva idos A€oxns yia th @poupd He ToiXous diaKoopNpEVous pe onAa.

For centuries, the central gate complex leading to the Upper Town played a crucial role in the castle-town’s
defense. Its individual spaces served the needs of each ruler’s garrison and were subject to multiple
interventions, each intervention corresponding to some segment of the castle-town’s life from Byzantine to
modern times.

The ottoman traveler Evliya Celebi (1688) describes the interior of the gate as an area at which people
stopped to rest and have a respite; and as a sort of club for the fort’s garrison where the walls were decorated
with various pieces of weaponry.

14

Katd tis avaoKa@ikés epyaaies
otn SeUtepn otdbun anokadu-
@BNKav apxITEKTOVIKA Katddoina
(toixol, KAipaKes, nepiBupwpata
avolyHdtwy, K.d.), Nou TEKUNPIW-
VOUV Tnv Unapgn Ktnpiwv o€ na-
Aaidtepes olKodopIKES @doels,
XWPOS MPOETOoIYacias tou pna-
poutioU (Jappdpivo 1ydio) Kai pe-
ydndos apiBuods anod AiBives Kai
o1depévies Pnanes Kavoviwy. I61-
aitepo eupnua anotedei nwpivn
Kataokeun t Bdon tns onoias
KOOMOoUV Nddia Asdvtwv.

Excavations on the second level
revealed architectural remains
such as walls, staircases, frames
of openings, etc., which docu-
ment the presence of structures
during earlier building stages, a
room where, as evidenced by a
marble mortar, the preparation of
gunpowder used to take place;
and a large number of round
stone shots, together with iron
cannonballs. Noteworthy among
those finds is a porous construc-
tion whose base is decorated
with lion-shaped feet.
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110 OUYKpOTNa tns nuAns, otov BoAookénaaoto xwpo 2, Asitoupynoe Katd tnv nepiodo ths A’ 0Bwpavikns Ku-
piapxias (1540-1690), pIKpO TéEVOS a@iepwiEVo atov «AepBion Mexpét». ZTov vOTio Toixo tou diagop@uwvo-
Tav N KAYXN ToU pixpdun, TNs NHIKUKAIKAS £00XNS MOU UNOSEIKVUEI Th MEKKa, NPos TNV oroia oTpE@ETal o NioTos
Katd tn didpKeia tns npoosuxns. Aev owdovtal OTOIXEIT ToU LIVapE.

Tnv nepiobo tns B’ Evetokpatias (1690-1715), 0 xwpos avakataoKeudoBnKe pIJIKA yia TS avAayKes Tns
(PPOUPAS Kal N KAYXN ToU Hixpdun KaAU@BNKe Katd To NHICU HE EVIOXUTIKO Ta€0. To avatoAiKo TPNA ToU Xwpou
HetatpdnnKke oe Se€apevn Kal o H1axwpIoTIKOS Toixos tous diapBpwBnke pe tueAd ayidwpata. o votio ayi-
dwypa KataokeudotnKe t{aki, and to onoio owdovtal eAdxiata ixvn.
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During the 1st period of ottoman rule (1540-1690), Space 2, the
vaulted space located in the gate’s complex, served as a small
Muslim shrine dedicated to “Dervish Mehmet”. The space’s southern
wall featured a mihrab niche, a semicircular recess which indicates
the gibla, the direction of the Kaaba in Mecca and, therefore, the
direction towards which Muslims should face when praying.

There is no extant evidence of the minaret. During the 2nd period &

of Venetian rule (1690-1715), the space received a number of significant
reconstructing interventions so as to meet the needs of the garrison.
As a result, half of the mihrab niche was covered with a reinforcing
arch. The eastern part of the space was converted into a cistern and
the partitioning wall was outfitted with blind arches. In the position of
the southern arch, scant evidence of a fireplace is still extant.

17



AC
ANONYMOUS CHURCH

AikAitos BoAooKENaotos vads 0to oUYKpOTNUa Tns Kevipikns nuans. KtioBnke otous Uatepous Bulavtivous
XPOVOUS WS HovOXwpo Ktiopa We ugAd ayidwpata va siapBpwvouv Us Parpés NAsupés tou. H nHIKUKAIKA
ayi6a tou lepou tou anokadu@BnKe oe eninedo BepeAiwaons Katd Tis HIEPEUVNTIKES epyaaies. Le JETAYEVEDTEPN
@don, miBavotata Katd th B Evetokpartia (1690-1715) npootéBnke atn votia nAgupd tou Kal deutepo KAitos.
Ta &Uo KAitn enikolvwyvouoav Pe TpINAn to§ootoixia.

Katd t B’ oBwpavikn Kupiapxia (1715-1821), étav o vaos niéov eixe epeinwBei Kal anwAéaoel tn Aatpeu-
TIKN TOU XpNon, NPooapTNBNKE OTOV VOTIO TOIX0 TOU NHIKUKAIKN KATAOKEUN Nou XpNaipeue ws QUAAKIO Kal
@pAaxBnke to 1Epd Brpa pe eyKapalo toixo.

Two-aisled, domed structure church to the central’s gate complex. It was built in late Byzantine times initially
as an aisleless building with blind arches unfolding on its long sides. The semicircular apse of the church was
revealed at foundation level. At a later date, possibly during the 2nd Venetian Rule (1690-1715), a second aisle
was added to the church’s south side. The two aisles were joined by a triple barrel vaulted corridor.

During the 2nd ottoman occupation (1715-1821) when the church had been abandoned and lost its use
as a place of worship, a semi-cyclical structure was added to its south wall which served as a guardhouse
and blocked the high altar with a transversely-built wall.
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OIKIA 70

KATOWH A’ STAOMHE
A LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

@

KATOWH B’ STAOMHE
B LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

OpBoywvio enipNKes Ktplo, eyKApaoIa TornoBetnpévo ws npos tnv KAion tou
eddwous. Eixe tpeis otdBues Kai auin pe BonBntikd npooKtiopata otn SuTiKA
nAgupd Tou.

To 106yelo, BoAwto, pe avegdptntn icobo otn votia nisupd, anotedeital
ano €vav eviaio Xwpo, NPOoPICHEVO Yia anoBnKeutiKoUs n BonBntikoUs oKo-
nous (puAagn ayaBwyv, ataBAiopd wwy, K.d), He §uAivo natdpl Kai pia degapevin
yia tn ouAdoyn twv ouBpiwy uddtwy (1a-B). Mia deutepn de€apevn (2) dia-
HOp@QWVETal SUTIKA TOU KUPIwWS KTIOPATOS Kal aVAKEl OE NMPOYEVETTEPN OIKOOO-
HIKN @don. H npoéoBaon otous opogous yivatav pe e§wrtepikn AiBivn KAidaka
otnv audn, EVw yia TV €0WTEPIKN EMIKOIVWVIA UNNpXe Katanaktn. O npwrtos
Opowos —{eadnatos— £@epe EUAIVO NAtwa Kal xwpidotav o€ dUo eniPépous
Siapepioparta. Ai€Bete NUIKUKAIKN gotia (t{aKI) Kal cuvbeodtav apeoa pe ta Bon-
BNTIKA NpooKtiopata tns oIKias (QoUpvos yid Ty NAPAcKEUN @ayntou, anoxw-
pntnpio, anoBétes Aupdtwy). O deltepos dpogos anotedoUae Tov KUPIO Xwpo
Siapovns, tov TpikAIvo (1y) Kal oteyaddtav pe SippiXTn KEPAUOTKENN.

Me Bdon ta avaoKa@ika Sedopéva n xprnon s olkias kaduntel pia nepiodo
nepinou névie aiwvwy (160s-190s) Pe HETAOKEUES, MPOOBNKES Kal EMIOKEUES,
yia v eEUNNPETNON TWV AVAYKWYV TWV EKACTOTE EVOIKWV TNS.

Elongated rectangular building, located across the slope. It once had three
levels and a yard with additional auxiliary structures on its west side.

The ground floor was vaulted and accessed through an entrance on the
south wall. It was a unified room, serving storage or auxiliary purposes (safe-

keeping of valuables, livestock shelter,etc.) with a wooden loft and a cistern for the collection of the rainwater
(1a-b). A second cistern (space 2), west of the main building, belongs to an earlier phase of construction.
The upper storeys were accessed by means of an external stone staircase in the yard, while the

communication into the building was served by a trap door. The upper storey (the mesopatos
meaning mid-floor) featured a wooden floor and was divided into two individual rooms. Ithada
semi-circular hearth and direct access to the house’ s auxiliary structures (an oven for cooking,
a toilet and waste depositories). The triclinium, on the uppermost storey, served the main
residential purposes and was covered with a wooden, two-pitched roof.

According to the excavation data, the house was in use for approximately five centuries
(16th-19th century), with changes, additions and repairs, meeting the needs of its successive/

different residents.
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HOUSE 71

g/

OpBoywvio enipNKeS KINpIo, EyKApoia TonoBeTNPEVO ws MPos Tty KAian
Tou eddgous. Eixe dUo otdBues Kar Kaduntotav pe EuAivn dippixtn
otéyn. To 100yelo, BoAwtd pe ave€aptntn eicodo, anotedeital anad pia
de€apevn yia tn ouAdoyn twv opBpiwv ubATtwy Kal évav Xwpeo yida ano-
Bnkeutikn xpnon (1a-18). H npdoBaon atov 6po@o yivotav pe AIBoKT-
otn KAipaka nou odnyouoe o dwpa. Ztov 6pogo Bpiokatav o TpikAivos,
Hia peyann eviaia aiBouaa, Pe appdpia oTous Toixous Kal napabupa.

AUTIKA Tns oIKias NpooaptnBnKav og PETaYEVESTEPN (PACN KTiopatd
He noikides xpnaeis: anoBnkes (2a-28), xwpos unodoxns (2y-20), de-
€apevn (3a), Hayeipeio (3B) Kal €va piIKpd Aoutpd (3y). H oikia 61€Bete &
dUo anoBetes, atous onoious dioxetevoviav PEow aywywv ta AUPata
ano TS OIKIOKES epyaaies.

Ano Ta avaoKagika otoixeia guvayetal 0TI N OIKIA [E Ta NPOCKTIoHATd
Tns tonoBeteital oTous XpAvous nou akodouBnoav thv 0Bwpavikn Ka-
TAKTNON TS NoANS, evw €MICKEUAOBnKe tnv nepiodo diakuBépvnans tou
Kanobdiotpia yia Tis avayKes otpatwviopoU tns (ppoupas. LToUS VEWTE-
POUS XPOVOUS XPNCIKOMoINBnKE Kal ws xwpos otaBAiopou {wwv.

KATOWH A’ STAOMHE
A LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

Elongated rectangular building, located across
the slope. It once had two levels and was cov-
ered with a wooden, two-pitched roof.

The ground floor was vaulted and accessed
through an entrance. It consists of a cistern for the collection of the rainwater and a
storage room (1a-1b). Access to the upper storey was accomplished by means of a stone
staircase that led to a spacious balcony. The triclinium, a large, single-space room, oc-
cupies the upper storey, with cupboards in the walls and windows
Later, structures that served different uses were added west of the building: storage
room (2a-2b); a reception area (2c-2d); a cistern (3a); a Kitchen (3b); and a small domestic
bathroom (3c). The house featured two depositories in which conduits channeled wastes from various do-
mestic activities.
Excavation data document that the house and the adjoining rooms date back to the Post-Byzantine times
During Kapodistrias’ time, the house was repaired as military housing for the guard. In modern times it was
also used as a livestock shelter.

KATOWH B’ STAOMHE
B LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
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H extetapévn Kal peBodikn apxalofoyiKn €peuva atnv NePIOXn Tou
€pyou anokaAuWe NANPWS TO KINPIOKG GUYKPOTNHA TNS KEVIPIKAS
nuAns Kal duo oikies (oikia 70 R 71) Kal anédwae ONUAVTIKES
NANPOPOPIES YIa TN Hop@N TOUS, TNV OIKOOOWIKN 10TopIia Tous, Tis
XPNOEIS Kal TS AEITOUPYIES TWV ENIPEPOUS XWPWV TOUS.
MapdAinAa, £@epe aTo Pws TUNA Tou 08IKoU SIKTUou ths NoAns,
HNKous nepinou 300 pétpwy, Mou cuviotatal and dwbdeka AIBo-
OTpwtous Spdpous. Avapead tous Eexwpilel £vas @apdus eyKap-
olos 6pdpos nou &ekiva nAnaiov tns nuAns, Siépxetal anod Ts oIKies
Kal odnyei atov vao s Ayias Zogias r Mavayias Odnyntpias. Ta Ai-
BO0TPWTa €XOUV KATUOKEUAOTE! OE SIOPOPETIKES XPOVIKES NEPIOOOUS
Kal og NoAAd onpeia €ival EPQaVels ENICKEUES Kal IETAOKEUES TOUS,
e 181aitepn pépIKva yia tnv opann anoppon twv opBpiwy uddtwy.
AkorlouBouv 1o puaIko avayAugo, Kai 6rou n KAion eival évtovn 6n-
HioupyouUvtal BaBpibes Kal Aagevovtal natipata atov Bpaxo.

Extensive as well as methodical archaeological research into
the project’s site fully revealed the central gate’s complex and
two houses (house 70 ® 71). It also yielded invaluable
information on the monuments’ form, their building background,
their uses, and the functions of their individual spaces.

Moreover, the research brought to light a segment of
approximately 300m of the town’s road network which
comprises twelve cobblestone streets. Noteworthy among
those streets is a wide, transverse road which starts near the
gate, passes by the houses, and ends at the Church of Hagia
Sophia (aka Panagia Hodegetria). The cobblestone streets
had been constructed at various time periods and bear visible
traces of repairs and retrofitting with a view to ensuring that
rainwater would run off seamlessly. The streets follow the
site’s natural terrain, with steps and footholds carved into
the rock in places where the ground slopes sharply.

RESEARCH
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O1 anokadupBeioes 0doi ouvtnpnBnkav pe cupnAnpwaoels AiBwv Kal BaBuidwy, evw ta neplypdppata twv na- /\ W B 4 ‘.* ‘
POKEIPEVWYV EPEINWHEVWV KTNPiwy, MOU UNOGKEIVTIAl 0 avacka@ikn diepelvnan, otepewBnKav Kal §€xBnkav “*J p fl' /14
SIaKPITIKA avayvwolphes oUPNANPWOEIS. {f” \j & ¥

The roads brought to light were restored through the addition of stones and steps, while the outlines of the nearby € ﬂ @ - )

building ruins undergoing excavation probing, were fastened and were subjected to clearly visible additions. = S e
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2YNTHPHZH

Ano tnv avaokagikn épeuva oudnéxBnke nAnBos eupnpa-
Twv, ONws ayyeia anoBrnkeuons, petagopds, NOoEwWS, NPO-
€toIpaoias Kal oepBipiopatos tpo@ns, NnAIva HIKpogupnpata
(nines, Auxvol, nwyata, ayvuBes, ogovdudia, K.d.), THNUata
AiBivwv apxitektovikwy pedwy, yuddiva Kal PetadAika oKeun,
VOWiopata Kal Koopnpata, KaBws Kal ooTélva avtikeipeva. Ta
€upnpata kaAuntouy pia eupeia xpovodoyikn nepiodo nou ge-
KIva ano tov 6o aiwva p.X. Kal @tavel éws tov 200 aiwva Kal
anoteoUv KPIOIPES PHOPTUPIES YIa TN GUVEXN KAToiknon tns
‘Avw M6ANs Kai th SIaxpovIKn XpAon TwV KINpiwy.

To apxaiodoyIKo UAIKO KataypA@nKe, TEKUNPIWBNKE Kal
€ylvav epyacies KaBapi-

opoU Kal ouvthpnons tow. . T - .

Ze af16ioya KepayIKa avu-
Keipeva €yive ouykoddnon

Bpauopdtwy, cupnAnpw- I

on pe yOyo Kal aigBnukn e e

arnoKatdotaon.

CONSERVATION

Excavations led to the collection of a wealth of finds such
as vessels with a diversity of uses: storing, transporting,
drinking, and preparing as well as serving food. Finds also
included small clay finds (pipes, oil lamps, lids, loom
weights, whorls, etc.); segments of architectural stone
members; glassware and metalware; coins and jewelry; and
objects made of bone. The finds span a wide time period
which begins in the 6th century and ends in the 20th century.
The archaeological material was recorded, documented and
then systematically conserved. Remarkable ceramic ob-
jects/findings underwent processes of agglutination, filling
with plaster and aesthetic restoration.
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2TEPEQZH - ANAAEIZH

To ouyKpOTNHA TNS KEVIPIKNS NUANS atepewBnKe Kal avadeixBnKe oe €KBepa Kal tautoxpova diapop@wBnKe o€
XWPO UNOBOXAS Kal EVNUEPWONS TWV ENICKEMNTWY, EVW o opBoywvio Ktiopa ths B’ otdBuns opyavwBnke o€
Xwpo peA€tns tou apxalodoyikou udikoU. E1SiIkotepa, npaypatonoinBnKayv epyacies Apons Twv nKIVOUVOTATWY,
nANPwWONS Twv pwypwy, e§UYiavons Kal cUPNANPWONS TWV KATESTPAUHEVWY BOAWY, EKTETAUEVES OTEPEWTIKES
€pyaaies Kal, 6rnou ntav anapaitnto, avaktioels AIBodopwv. ZuvtnpnBnKav ta nadaid Koviduata Kal §aneda nou
QVTIOTOIXOUV O€ SIQMOPETIKES OIKOOOUIKES PATEIS Kal enioTpwBnKav udpaudikd Koviduata ota Swyatd, oUH-
(PWVa HE Ta apxIKd ixvn. AnokataotdBnKkav Hop@oAoyiKd Ta avoiypata, avtikataotddnkav ta oaBpd §uAiva unép-
Bupa, ToNoBeTNBNKAV KOUPWHATA Kal MPOCTATEVTIKES HETAANIKES KATAOKEUES.
110 KTNplo nou avantuoaoetal otnv avwdopn tns nufns tonoBetnBnke §UAivo 6dnedo
g yla Tnv eEUNNPETNON TwV AEITOUPYIKWY AVAYKWY TOU XWPOU.

The central gate complex was enhanced
as a monument of note and a reception
area as well as an information point for
visitors. The rectangular building on the
2nd level was converted into an area
where archaeological material could be
studied. Additionally, the static structural
adequacy of the houses was restored,
various building problems were dealt
with, and the houses’ overall form was
enhanced. More specifically, the works
involved included removal of unsafe
or unsteady elements; cleaning and
patching of the damaged vaults; extensive
fastening works; and restoration of
stone-work wherever that was deemed
necessary. The old plaster and floors
corresponding to various building phases
were restored and hydraulic mortar
was laid down in the rooms according
to the original traces surviving. The
morphology of openings was restored,
the rotted wooden lintels were replaced,
and frames as well as protective metal
structures were put in place.

The building on the gate’s upper

T‘\‘jg‘ floor was outfitted with a wooden

= floor to ensure that the space’s
functional needs were met.

RESTORATION

ENHANCEMENT







LTOV avVWVULO0 vVao atepewBnKav ol Toixonolies Kal o cw{opevos B0Aos Kal avadeixBnkav ta Katddoina tns ayi-
das tou lepou, nou anokaAUEBnKe Katd Tis HiEpeUVNTIKES TopES. EowTepIKAG, anoKataotdBnKe n eNIKoIVWVIO TwV
duo KAItwv nou eixav @paxBei and petayevéotepes AIBodopEs Kal avadeixBnkav ta tofwtd avoiyuarta, eni-
otpwBnKe 6Anebo Koupaoaviou Kal cuKNANPWBNKE 0 KATEOTPAKHEVOS TOIX0S TOU VOTIoU KAIToUs, WOTe va Ka-
Taotel €UdIAKPITN N avAyvwaon Tou NEPIYPAPatas Tou.

Works carried out on the anonymous church included fastening
of its masonry and extant dome. The remains of the Bema’s
apse, which was revealed during the exploratory sectioning,
were enhanced. In the church’s interior, communication
between the two aisles blocked by subsequently built
stonemasonry was restored. The church’s arched openings
were enhanced and a floor of crushed-tile mortar was laid
down. Last, the damaged wall of the southern aisle was
patched so that the aisle’s outline may become clear.
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LS OlKies atepewBnKe Kal avadeixBnKke 1o owdlouEeVo
KEAUPOS TOUS Kal anokataotdBnKav ta enijépous Hop-
@oAoyIKA Kal KATOOKEUAOTIKA Tous atoixeia (goties,
aywyoi, K.d.). Epappdotnkav evéuata, tonoBetnBnkav
weAd aykupia (oikia 71) Kal npaypatonoinBnKkav toni-
KEs avaKtioels, Onou Kpibnke avaykaio, yia tnv e€a-
0@Anion NS OTaTIKAS TOUS EMAPKEITS.

Works carried out on the houses entailed fastening of
their extant shell and restoration of their individual
morphological and structural elements (hearths, con-
duits, etc.). Structural adequacy was reinforced by
means of grouts and the installation of dead anchors
(House 71). The houses were also restored in selected
places to ensure their static adequacy.
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